

Eagle View PAC Minutes – February 8, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 by Leanne Fleming.

In Attendance:

Leanne Fleming, Alison Thomson, Santina Spencer, Meredith Walker, Kelly Phillips, Krystina Webb, Jordana Beattie, Janine Rimek

Welcomed & Introductions

Principal's Report:

- Upcoming: Primary Assembly is next week. It is kindness themed and parents are welcome.
- Upcoming: June 14th, 2023 : 6:00-6:30: Strings Concert
- There are temporary fences up on the grounds. Some trees needed to be assessed and due to poor health and potential risk, two trees will be removed. Also, the newly planted trees in the back are going to be relocated.
- The school is looking into revamping the fenced play area that is located in the kindy playground.
- There has been one ArtStarts presentation already and another one coming up. The PAC voted in favour of funding up to \$800 towards these presentations.

Treasurer's Update:

- We purchased our bottle drive banner out of the Stationary & Postage line in the budget.
- The Variety Grant was approved and we have received all of the items purchased for the Inclusive Ed. Room.

Fun Lunch Report:

*March 1st will be the start of the 3rd round of fun lunch ordering.

Fundraising:

*Purdy's/Hilltop: Both are set up for Spring and information will be sent out to families next week.

*Bottle Drives: A Grade 5 bottle drive is in the works. Possible date: April 15th.

Upcoming Events:

*Spring Fair:

- Country Fair Theme
- Possible Activities: country music, line dancing, cake-making competition & auction, county fair themed games, bouncy inflatable ponies, cake walk, pie eating contest
- There will be a set price for meal, entrance, & activities
- Treat ideas: Cotton Candy Machine with bags of cotton candy made ahead of time
- Possible Date: June 1st
- Possible Cost: \$5/ entrance & \$5/ meal

*Year End Event: Beckwith Park: June 28th: PAC will provide funds to go towards busses.

*Easter: Working on ideas for a Easter Scavenger Hunt -

Other Business:

*Library Speaker: An author is coming to EVE on March 15th. The PAC will pay for this out of the library fund and will also cover the overage cost of \$100.

*The PAC will support the school's interest in the CRD's Active School Travel Initiative.

*IBG Café- Jessie (parent): The PAC supports Jessie looking into this fundraiser for March or April of this year. If this these months aren't available, this would be a great opportunity for next year.

*Change to the Constitution: The PAC voted in favour of an amendment to the constitution in regards to the voting process. The previous voting process stated: **The voting members present (2 over & above the Executive) at any duly-called general meeting shall constitute a quorum.** This line has been changed to: **The voting members present at any duly-called general meeting shall have an equal vote and shall constitute quorum.**

*An online store to buy EVE gear is going to open up soon. The store will be open for 2 weeks twice a year.

*Home Alone Program: We would like to look into getting this program for the grade 5's this year. This program has been brought into EVE before. This a program that would be brought to the school but each family would pay for their child to participate if they are interested.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 by Leanne Fleming.